Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday, 8th August, 2011 at 10.00 am

iIn Committee Room 1 Council Offices
Market Street Newbury

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Friday 29 July 2011

FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Moira Fraser on 01635 519045

or mfraser@westberks.gov.uk.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

The Starting Gate, 75 Brummell Road, Speen

&+ West Berkshire

Cc 0 U N C I L




Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Monday, 8 August 2011 (continued)

To: Councillors Jeff Beck, Billy Drummond and Geoff Mayes
Substitutes: Councillors Manohar Gopal

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications
(1)  Application No. and Ward: 11/000973/LQN The Starting Gate, 75
Brummell Road, Newbury, RG14 1SG
3 Application to Vary Premise Licence 1-22
4 Objection from Speen Parish Council 23 -26

5 Objection from Residents (Fisher, Brown, MacWilliam, Harper, Smith, 27 - 28
Hindley, Pavier, Willcox)

6 Maps 29 - 32

Andy Day
Head of Policy and Communication

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation.

If you require this information in a different format, such as audio tape, or in
another language, please ask an English speaker to contact Moira Fraser on
telephone (01635) 519045, who will be able to help.

U WestBerkshire




Agenda ltem 3

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing A?t 2003

{ % ehh Al

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.:
If you are completing this form by hand piease write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Punch Tavemns Ple e

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
13217

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Starting Gate

75 Brummell Road

Speen

Post town | Newbury Post code RG14 158G

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01635 479 47944

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £20000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 12328011600

E-mail address (optional) nfa

Current postal address if Jubilee House

different from premises Second Avenue

address

Post Town | Burton Upon Trent Postcode | DE14 2WF

Page 1



Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | ny IMclmtT JYe|ar ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
To permit the sale of alcohol, live music, recorded music and karacke Sunday to Thursday
11:00h until 00:00h and Friday and Saturday 11:00h until 01:00h (current permission Monday to
Thursday 11:00h until 23:30h, Friday and Saturday 11:00h until 00:30h and Sunday 12:00h until

23:30h).

To permit the provision of facilities for dancing Sunday ta Thursday 11:00h until 00:00h and
Friday and Saturday 11:00h until 01:00h (currently no permission).

To permit late night refreshment Sunday to Thursday 23:00h until 00:00h and Friday and
Saturday 23:00h until 01:0Ch (currently no permission).

For the above a further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every
August Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. A
further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours
New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day.

To maintain an additional thirty minutes drinking up time on top of the last permitted sale of
alcohol.

Remove condition 9 titled "The supply of alcohol is to be permitted between the following
hours".

Remove condition 10 fitled "Premises to be apen to the public during the following hours".

Remove condition 11 "Regulated entertainment can be provided during the hours when the
premises is authorised for the sale of alcohol”.

All other hours, activities and conditions are to remain unchanged.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state 0 j
the number expected to attend

Page 2



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) []
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) W
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) =
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) 2;1%:’;1[;% (;(fe 'ass%mir?[) g)e(:s;;‘ption to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) M
Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) |
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
K) e_nt_ertginment ofg similar description to that falling within (i) or 0 <

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 3



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 4



B

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Indoors |

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 5




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events af different fimes to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fr

Sat

Sun

Page 6




D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
Indoors L]

take place Indoors or outdoors or both -

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 7




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both &

Mon | 11:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As per current licence permission.

Tue | 11:00 | 00:00

Wed | 11:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 00:00

Fri 11:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat 01:00 |Noes)
A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,

11:00 Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
i 1 Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
01:00 | veekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
11:00 | 00:00 Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
' ' Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years

Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day.

Page 8




F

Recorded music
Standard days an

d

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start

Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

X

(please read guidance note 2)

O

QOutdoors

O

Both

Mon | 11:00

00:00

Tue 11:00

00:00

Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)

As per current licence permission.

Wed | 11:00

00:00

Thur | 11:00

00:00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11:00

Sat

01:00

11:00

Sun

01:00

11:00

00:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)

A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
weekend. A further additional hour into the moming following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day.

Page 9




G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10

Page 10




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(@)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors L

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11

Page 11




I

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
for making music will be providing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for making music be Indoors ]
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2} Outdoors |
Day | Stat | Finish Both O]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed Stafe any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12

Page 12




J

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | ndoors X
note 2
) Outdoors ]
Both ]

Day Start

Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing
Permission for customers to dance within the premises.

Mon | 11:00

00:00

Tue 11.00

00:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 11:00

00:00

Thur | 11:00

00:00

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11:00

Sat

01:00

11.00

Sun

01:00

11:00

00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 5)

A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day.

13

Page 13



K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing
As per current licence permission.

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 00:00

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 2)

Indoors X
QOutdoors '
Both ]

Tue 11:00 | 00:00

Wed | 11:00 | 00:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur 1 44.00 | 00:00

Fri

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or |

(please read guidance note 4)

11:00
Sat
01:00
11:00
Sun
01:00
11:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)

A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,

Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,

Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Heliday

weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every

Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas

Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
Eve to the close of pemitted hours New Years Day.

14

Page 14




L

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
Indoors X

fake place indoors or cutdoors or both ~

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon | 23:.00 |00:.00 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Hot food and drink served on the premises.
Tue | 23.00 |00:00
Wed | 23:00 |00:00 |Stateany seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 23:00 ! 00:00
Fri 23:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of [ate night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 01:00 | 9uidance note 5)
. A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,
23:.00 Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
Sun 01:00 Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
: weekend. A further additional hour inte the moming following every
Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
23:00 | 00:00 Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
: - Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day.

156

Page 15




M

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption (Please tick box} (please read premises O

guidance note 7)

; Off the
uidance note 6

HHISe ) premises O

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon 11:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue [11:.00 |00:00

Wed | 11:00 | 00:00

Thur | 11:00 | 00:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11:00 A further additional hour into the morning following every, Friday,

) Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,

Spring/MWhitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday

Sat 01-00 weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every

: Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
11:00 Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas

Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years

Sun 01:00 | Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day.

11:00 | 00:00
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

As per existing licence.

16

Page 16




0

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon 00:30
11:00
Tue 00:30
11:00
Wed 00:30
11:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 00:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
11:00 A further additional hour into the mormning following every, Friday,
. : Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Bank Holiday,
Fri 00:30 | Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday
11-00 weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following every
; Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the Easter
Sat 01:30 | Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas
Eve and Boxing Day. From the start of permitted hours New Years
11:00 Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day.
Sun 01:30
11:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Remove condition 9 titled "
hours”,

The supply of alcohol is to be permitted between the following

Remove condition 10 titled "Premises to be open to the public during the following hours".

Remove condition 11 "Regulated entertainment can be provided during the hours when the
premises is authorised for the sale of alcohol",

17

Page 17




Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 18




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

As per existing licence save for the conditions requested to be removed.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

19

Page 19



Please tick yes

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

? [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence hoider) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature M" ﬁ/ /A(_' YL/\,__

Date U / 73 r/{ r/”

Capacity Solicitor to Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence hoider) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20

Page 20




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Barry Richards

TLT Solicitors

One Redcliff Street

Post town | Bristol Post code | BS16TP

Telephone number (ifany) [ 0117 917 7612

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
barry.richards@tltsolicitors.com

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent,

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give

relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be

amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during

the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you

wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please

tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concem in respect of children regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

1. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

N e oo a

21

Page 21




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



“v.Agenda ltem 4

i --... el Kk X aﬁam}( ) \?'Ar. e e)
SPEEN PARISH COUNCIL a\rin

Clerk: Mrs Ruth Jones, 7 Horse Guards Way, Thatcham, Berkshire, RG19 4PE
E-mail: clerk@speen.goy.uk or Telephone: 07584435656

West Berkshire District Council 17 JGL g
Property & Public Protection |

Environmental Health (Licensing) wi 8o -
Faraday Road it B .. SO
Newbury

RG14 2AF Thursday 21 July 2011

¥

i

()
B S at—

Re: Application 11/000973/LON The Starting Gate, 75 Bru 1l Road, Speen
Newbury, RG14 1SG

Variation to a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Speen Parish Council wishes to make the following representation:

The Council objects to the application to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol, live
music, recorded music, karaoke and the provision of late night refreshments, along
with the application to permit the facilities for dancing on the grounds that it would
have an adverse effect on crime and disorder, public safety and public nuisance.

The Starting Gate Public House is situated at the junction of Brummell Road and the
A4. Tt backs onto a large residential area, which is referred to as Speen Estate, and is
located directly opposite Robert Sandilands Primary School. Across the A4 is another
residential area comprising Speen Lodge Court, Speen Lane, Speen Place, Speen Hill
Court, Batile Close and Pound Lane. There are a large number of elderly residents
within this community and the Parish Council is aware that the Licensing Authority
should consider the social demographic characteristics of the community. Speen
Parish Council does not think this is a suitable venue for an extension of hours or for
the provision of a dance licence.

Alcohol related crime has a major impact on the quality of people’s lives. There are
already several areas within that part of the Parish of Speen and the neighbouring
roads that come under Newbury Town Council, which have been highlighted as areas
of concern by the Parish Council, Speen Shaw & Donnington Neighbourhood Action
Group and the Neighbourhood Police Team:

1. The newly provided children’s play area in Digby Road Recreation Ground (just
the other side of Robert Sandilands School) has been subjected to several incidents of
late night vandalism. Witnesses have seen young men in the park at around 11.30
p.m., which is the current closing time for the Starting Gate. Thames Valley Police
have been unable to allocate more resources to monitoring the park late at night.
Speen has one PCSO and one PC to cover the whole area of Speen, Shaw &

Page 23



Donnington and our PC and PCSO often have to cover areas in Newbury Town
further reducing our Police coverage.

2. Almost 30 cars have been vandalised late at night in Speen Lodge Court over the
past 12 -18 months. The Neighbourhood Police Team is currently carrying out a
police operation in the area. The vandalism has constituted damage to tyres with nails,
The residents are thinking of trying to raise the money to pay for CCTV coverage.

3. Kersey Crescent is another priority area because of the high incidents of anti-social
behaviour, public nuisance and crime. Requests by PCSQ Adrian Coggins for the loan
of CCTV have been turned down this year as this limited resource is already in use in
other areas. This request followed a series of events of car windows being smashed, a
car being overturned and two violent assaults taking place in Kersey Crescent late at

night.

4. Speen Recreation Ground has recently suffered from fire damage to the artificial
basketball surface,

5. There is a longstanding problem of late night ASB and noise in Goldwell Park.
Residents have had fences damaged and items stolen and have considered CCTV
which they would also need to fund themselves.

Speen Parish Council has become so concerned about anti-social behaviour and
public nuisance within the Parish that, starting in April this year, it now funds through
the precept a Neighbourhood Warden for 18 hours a week.

The introduction of a licence for dancing would only serve to aggravate the problems
already being experienced by the local community. It is well known that music levels
tend to increase as an event progresses. Dance and disco music in particular rely on a
strong bass beat, which can create a booming noise in neighbouring premises. Loud
music can be particularly problematic at night, as low frequency noise (bass) can
often be heard some distance from the noise source. The original application for a
licence under the Licensing Act 2003 includes details of the steps that the Starting
Gate will take to promote the four licensing objectives but obviously does not include
anything particularly pertaining to dance. What new steps would be put in place to
address the four objectives in relation to dancing?

It is not only people and music that cause a disturbance. Vehicles can also create
noise through stereos, slamming doors, revving engines, the horn or screeching tyres
for example. Customers would be leaving the premises either very late at night or in
the early hours of the morning, considerably increasing the disturbance and nuisance
residents already suffer at present.

Within that original application it is stated that the public house is a detached property
with no adjoining neighbours, which means that the noise transference is minimised,
It may be a detached property, but as previously stated it is situated very close to a
residential area. It also states that there is no other pub in the vicinity. The Hare &
Hounds is only about 500 metres further west along the A4, resulting in a cumulative
effect on noise, nuisance and anti-social behaviour.

Page 24



About a hundred metres to the west of the Starting Gate and across the A4 is a Shell
Garage. They have a sign up which states that they are situated in a residential area
and therefore requesting that customers keep quiet!

When introducing the Police Reform & Social Responsibility Bill into the House of
Commons the Home Secretary, Theresa May, stated that:

“The benefits promised by the 24 hour drinking “café culture” have failed to
materialize and in its place we have seen an increase in the number of alcohol related
incidents and drink-fuelled crime and disorder”. The present Government is
committed to rebalancing the Licensing Act 2003 in favour of local communities.

Speen Parish Council consider that it is not unreasonable to request that the opening
hours at the Starting Gate should be restricted to the current hours, and that dancing
should not be permitted. The local residents should not have to suffer from the
negative impact of noise, nuisance, crime and disorder even longer into the small
hours of the morning than they do already.

We ask the Licensing Authority as well to bear in mind that when the Starting Gate
was visited by myself and two other Councillors on the afternoon of 19™ July there
were no notices to be seen on the external perimeter of the premises abutting the
highway, although there was a notice inside a window of the premises facing the car
park. The guidance notes issued by the Department for Culture, Media & Sport states
that notices must be placed every 50 metres on the external perimeter.

In conclusion, we would ask the Licensing Authority to bear in mind that Speen
Parish Council only received notification of this application by e-mail timed and
dated 16.46 on Thursday 14™ July. It informed us that representations had to be
received no later than 22™ July, giving us 8 days in which to respond. The Guidance
for Interested Parties from the DCMS states that interested parties should have 28
consecutive days from the day after the day on which the application was given to
make representations. This means that the Licensing Authority must have received
the application on 24" June, 18 days before Speen Parish Council received the
notification. As a result the Council has had a very limited time in which to respond
or gather information. For instance:

a) We understand that the land upon which the Starting Gate is situated is
actually owned by West Berkshire Council and we would like to be able to
ensure that this application to vary the licence does not contravene any of the
terms and conditions of the lease agreement.

b) The original application stated that regular noise monitoring is undertaken.
We would like to know who has monitored this, when and how frequently and
if we are permitted to view the results of the monitoring?

Chair
Speen Parish Council

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



- = . L. |Agepda Lt,?m 5

e [ _
399 igﬁ% 20 1L gy 001"'31,(,

— e [y e~ | 19772011 22\7

Dear sirs, 9
with regard to the application made by Punch Taverns for various

amendments to the license as detailed in a public notice displayed in the
Newbury Weekly News at the premises known as The Starting Gate ,
Brummell Road, Newbury, Berkshire we as local residents as detailed below
would like to ask for your consideration to our previous concerns and issues
before agreeing to the request.

We have in the past under various managers suffered from loud noise and
nuisance behavior when customers have exited at such late times and whilst it
is pleasing to say that the current management of Miss Seymour controls
these areas in a very respectable manner to all parties we would not like to
see a return to poor management in the future should she decide for whatever
reason to vacate her position.

We would therefore ask for the application to be approved with the following
conditions ,

1. That the extended times are only allowed whilst Miss Seymour is the
license holder and in situ at the said premises and in the event that this
should be terminated by either party then a new application is made and
considered on ifs individual merits.

2. That the application be approved for a term of 12 months with annual
reviews taking into consideration any history of noise disturbance
issues to local residents.

Yours faithfully,
Name Address Signature

M. +~P. LCcher 485 Rvimmell Roadd

M(- '\'M/L K. “Bowm '44. gmml( Recd
MraMs K Macdlan 3, Coveler Road

NrS Hovprr [ cowe® fol
MfL D Doty 6 Bevammu o

“ Ny o y )
s, C.FQV,'Q/. So Sfume_LL QOO&D( . 'CZ/[@
Ms. A Wldcox 23 Bruuvamel) Rosal %@ &S

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



T

L e L TET ]
1 A P 2901 S s Bk TR R
W o e Y3 40 AT U P ook

E
ON 9¥a

epy Bumesg

HLVO ONILNVLS BHL
qor

@ (uol41pa 15240
“yaxuplq 2414 waysinbuiixa add Jeuod uoisiA dA {2r2| Y61y 40 w0 LmINpU} 8 - 6£84 $9) {243] Y61y 40 wapunos Y]
e J— Bu.om 2{qisia AQ PadsA0d padD Buuiom AQ pauanos baly
U6qIDd r_o_._m_:m_._:.xw 214 @ + @8N Ul aup sasiuaud 2yt
- Y2UM 2]GO|IBAD 2q o4 Bupiziso) ad j2ung Wby 2414 P (6286 59) Jo3o212p @
~aapmod Aup rsausinbulxa 214 @ u01430 2(Buls Jo g yshd SUOLINDIDUY Bl 2ows Aq padarod pady
5 "4280]3 jjas i |poS 5 aoq yshd - Mun_.awﬁmme
. A@V 2yows 'dlJis Ju2csaUnLul yHm 509Qd sua142| Ybiy wwgy - pua|painbe 2ydeub Jo I._. (6£8G 59)
2044 sa1om s nblixe 2.1 42S.00P JUDLSISAU 2414 LW 09 H1X3 21}, P240UIWIN|] A{[DUJ2IUT - ubig 4045242p 103y Aq P3UDA0I BAUY @
“sanoy Buipouy Bulnp xooq "JIas0[2 |28 P [085 (992G sq)aJrouin|
" pouund Ajaunaas [ZZ58) 2jows “diiys Jusdsawnuy yHmM S0£Q4 @ A9usbaaWa PaUD4IDW-U0U @
2q 04 5400 29UDLUT UIDW 135400p JUDISIS3. 31} Uikl OF (6£9G 59) 4utod [|02 |phudy Aq paJeaea o) DALY
uoljdiiosa Kay uojldiioasap Aay uoljdirosap Aoy uoljdisoasap Koy
13d1 P

suoljneosasd iy

SNEIAYL HONNd
Wey

LN MOINIALLY SN M (23
LINTNEINAIALYRIOBNGIEI T3

XM € LEM & INHEAUDIvLE o
G7EIHDT s O¥OM NOLLYLE o 3BNON 350IME

15 @sE £bS L0 XV4 009 BRZ S-S L0 (1AL

N

Agenda ltem 6

AliANDY 3|qosuad
Jo vauy sajousp

500¢ AON € 2

SERERE}]

—1

USOMSsO[0 ©

2buno|

20

2bos

3d

X3

A

Jaz22.44

Page 29




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



site location plan
scale 1:500

ROBERT SANDILANDS PRIMARY

SCHOOL AND NURSERY

PUNCH TAYERNS

Joo
“THE STARTING GATE

Drawing The
SITE LOCATION PLAN

Dawe
211185

Saie
1:500

DRAWN BY
DK

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



	Agenda
	3 Application to Vary Premise Licence
	4 Objection from Speen Parish Council
	5 Objection from Residents (Fisher, Brown, MacWilliam, Harper, Smith, Hindley, Pavier, Willcox)
	6 Maps
	map


